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Equality, Good Relations and Human Rights 
Screening Template 

 
***Completed Screening Templates are public documents and will 

be posted on the Trust’s website*** 
 
See Guidance Notes for further background information on the relevant 
legislation and for help in answering the questions on this template (follow the 
links). 
 
(1) Information about the Policy/Proposal 
 

(1.1) Name of the policy/proposal 

 The establishment of Lisburn Primary Care and Community Centre which will integrate 
GP and Primary Care Services onto Lagan Valley Hospital (LVH) site. 

 Equality Screening is being carried out to assess potential impact of criteria being used 
during bidding process to reduce Bidders from 5 to 3. 

 

(1.2) Is this a new, existing or revised policy/proposal? 
 
New 

 

(1.3) What is it trying to achieve (intended aims/outcomes)? 
 

Background 

 Regional/High level work has been carried out 

 Local/Trust level work and Screening to be carried out 
 

Rationale for Equality Screening the Criteria/Requirements 
 

 Decisions are being made by the Trust on what the Criteria/Requirements will be for the 
selection process to reduce Bidders from 5 to 3 

 These are major decisions and will have an impact on the preferred option so need to be 
equality screened to establish any potential adverse impact 

 These Criteria/Requirements need to be established prior to the issue of ITT documents in 
October 2013 
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(1.4) Are there any Section 75 categories (see list in 3.1) which might be 
expected to benefit from the intended policy/proposal?    

 
All Section 75 categories will be expected to benefit from the intended policy as the PCCC will 
improve the ability of the Trust to provide local services to the population of Lisburn by 2022 
127,852 persons.  Ageing population of Lisburn 60-84 will increase by 67% in comparison to 
Trust’s population of 27% growth.  85% age group will increase by 99% whilst Trust average 
growth by 31%.  (Source: NISRA 2010 population projections). 

 

 

(1.5) Who owns and who implements the policy/proposal - where does it 
originate, for example DHSSPS, HSCB? 

HSCB Regional Review of Health and  Social Care Services in NI – TYC December 2011 

DHSSPSNI – January 2012 Ministerial announcement to complete 2 pathfinder PCCC 
projects.  April 2012 – SET advised Lisburn was a pathfinder project. 

Trust/HSCB working in partnership to deliver project. 

 

(1.6) Are there any factors that could contribute to/detract from the intended 
aim/outcome of the policy/proposal/decision? (Financial, legislative or 
other constraints?)  

Criteria requirements are being screened to establish if there are any which produce an 
adverse impact for any of the 9 categories.  Should screening identify an adverse impact this 
could delay the procurement process. 

 

(1.7) Who are the internal and external stakeholders (actual or potential) that the 
policy/proposal/decision could impact upon?   (staff, service users, other public 
sector organisations, , trade unions, professional bodies, independent sector, 
voluntary and community groups etc) 

 Patients 

 Public 

 GP Practices 

 Primary and Community Services staff 

file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/Alison.Irwin/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Alison.Irwin/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/R002EYZJ/HSC%20Screening_guidance%20Oct%202010.doc%23Onefour
file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/Alison.Irwin/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Alison.Irwin/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/R002EYZJ/HSC%20Screening_guidance%20Oct%202010.doc%23Onefour
file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/Alison.Irwin/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/90BVH365/New%20HSC%20Screening_guidance%20July%202011.doc
file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/Alison.Irwin/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/90BVH365/New%20HSC%20Screening_guidance%20July%202011.doc
file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/Alison.Irwin/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/90BVH365/New%20HSC%20Screening_guidance%20July%202011.doc
file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/Alison.Irwin/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/90BVH365/New%20HSC%20Screening_guidance%20July%202011.doc
file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/Alison.Irwin/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/90BVH365/New%20HSC%20Screening_guidance%20July%202011.doc


 

 3 

 Secondary Care staff 

 HSCB 

 DHSSPSNI 

 SIB 

 Public Sector/3PD partners 

 Trade Unions (TUPE) 

 Professional Bodies 

 Independent Sector 

 Voluntary and Community Groups 

 Construction Industry 

 Commercial/Retail Interest ie Pharmacy 

 Local Elected Representatives 

 
 

(1.7) Other policies with a bearing on this policy/proposal (for example regional 
policies) - what are they and who owns them? 

 TYC (2011) 

 Bamford (2005) 

 McKinsey (2010) 

 DBS (2002) 

 Commissioning Plan (2102/13) 

 Trust Corporate Plan (2011/15) 

 SELCG Population (2012) 

 Other potential service changes ie ED/GPOOHs Service and Mental Health Service 
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(2) Available evidence  
Evidence to help inform the screening process may take many forms.  What 
evidence/information (both qualitative and quantitative) have you gathered to 
inform this policy?  Specify details for relevant Section 75 categories. 

Details of evidence/information 

As part of the screening process of the proposed criteria/requirements to reduce Bidders 
from 5 to 3, the Trust has developed an Equality Screening Action Plan.  This Plan was 
reviewed by DLS and established as a valid way forward.   

Evidence gathered and Action completed: 

 Information from TYC on how a Primary and Community Care Centre would look 

 Information on TYC consultation 

 Profile of Service Users of Lisburn Health Centre including Face to Face contacts 
and range of services provided 

 Public Transport Access Routes currently and future 

 Why the AEDET Tool was used as part of the criteria 

 Complaints received with regard to Lisburn Health Centre 

 IR1’s with regard to Lisburn Health Centre 

 Consultation with patients and clients.  The question was asked ‘will these 
criteria/requirements provide the sort of PCCC which will meet your needs?’ 

Consultation carried out with Key Stakeholders: 

 Age NI 

 Disability Action 

 Patient Participation Sub Group representing Dr Forde/Dr Quinn Practice: 

- Group discussed AEDET Tool 
- Group discussed criteria 
- Group given time to respond 
- Group invited to Project Team meeting 
- Trust shared Design Brief 
- Group offered continued involvement in process  
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 GPs 

 HSCB 

 LC Group 

 Rowan Centre representatives 

Internal Consultation: 

 Project Board which includes Directors for Planning, Performance and Information, 
Director of Primary Care, HEIG and GPs (see notes attached) 

 Project Team which includes AD from relevant services, AD Strategic and Capital 
Development Team, Operations Manager, Primary Care, Mental Health, Facilities 
Management, Dental, HSCB, Community Manager HSCB (see notes attached) 

 Trust Board – Presentations given and topic discussed 

 Assistant Directors (AD’s) of services provided currently at LHC  

-  AD HP 

-  AD Older Peoples Services 

- Radiology/Imaging Services 

The criteria/requirements have been discussed consulted on and amended as required.  
This has followed both internal and external consultation with a wide range of key 
stakeholders as noted above. 

(3) Needs, experiences and priorities  

 
(3.1) Taking into account the information above what are the different needs, 
experiences and priorities of each of the Section 75 categories and for both 
service users and staff.   

 

Category 
 

Needs, experiences and priorities 

 Service users   Staff  

Gender 
 

Majority Females Females 

Age 
 

Young families and older people Majority 40-65 
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Religion Mainly Protestant Mainly Protestant 

Political 
Opinion 

Lisburn City Council return a Unionist 
majority 

Unionist majority 

Marital 
Status 

Different statuses Majority married 

Dependent 
Status 

Older People and Children are 
significant service users 

Correlation between women and 
caring responsibilities  

Disability 
 

Many service users have varying 
levels of disability 

Under-reporting in the workforce 20% 
of staff at any one time in line with 
National averages 

Ethnicity 
 

Majority white Majority white 

Sexual 
Orientation 

LGB 6-10% as per national average LGB 6-10% as per national average 

 

(3.2) Provide details of how you have involved stakeholders, views of 
colleagues, service users and staff etc when screening this policy/proposal. 

As noted in Section 2 Available Evidence a wide range of key stakeholders has been 
consulted with. 

Project Management Structure includes: 

Health Infrastructure Board, DHSSPSNI Steering Group, Lisburn Project Board and Team 
meetings has been implemented as per OBC. 

The following stakeholders were involved in the development of the business case:  GPs, 
Staff, SEHSCT, DLS, DHSSPSNI, HSCB, MLAs, Lisburn City Council, GP and Podiatry 
Patient Representatives 
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(4)    Screening Questions    

You now have to assess whether the impact of the policy/proposal is major, 
minor or none.  You will need to make an informed judgement based on the 
information you have gathered.   

(4.1)   What is the likely impact of equality of opportunity for those affected 
by this policy/proposal, for each of the Section 75 equality categories?   

Section 75 
category 

Details of policy/proposal impact  Level of impact? 
Minor/major/none  

 Services Users  Staff   

Gender 
 

Females Majority Female None/None 

Age 
 

Young families and 
Older People 

 Minor/None 

Religion 
 

  None/None 

Political 
Opinion 

  None/None 

Marital 
Status 

  None/None 

Dependent 
Status 

Some service users 
have a higher level of 
dependency 

Caring responsibility with 
majority female 

Minor/Minor 

Disability 
 

  Minor/Minor 

Ethnicity 
 

  None 

Sexual 
Orientation 

  None 
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(4.2)   Are there opportunities to better promote equality of opportunity for 
people within Section 75 equality categories? 

Section 75 category Please provide details 

Gender 
 

Service enhancement, strengthening and better 
integration/coordination of services.  One stop Health 
and Social Care Campus for Lisburn Local population 
health needs 

Age 
 

Service enhancement, strengthening and better 
integration/coordination of services.  One stop Health 
and Social Care Campus for Lisburn Local population 
health needs. 

Religion 
 

Service enhancement, strengthening and better 
integration/coordination of services.   

Political Opinion 
 

Service enhancement, strengthening and better 
integration/coordination of services.   

Marital Status 
 

Service enhancement, strengthening and better 
integration/coordination of services.   

Dependent Status 
 

Service enhancement, strengthening and better 
integration/coordination of services.   

Disability 
 

Service enhancement, strengthening and better 
integration/coordination of services.   

Ethnicity 
 

New proposed facility will be fully compliant with DDA 
regulations, thus enhancing accessibility and 
promoting independence. 

Sexual Orientation 
 

Service enhancement, strengthening and better 
integration/coordination of services.   

 
 
 

(4.3)   To what extent is the policy/proposal likely to impact on good 
relations between people of different religious belief, political opinion or 
racial group? minor/major/none 

Good 
relations 
category 

Details of policy/proposal 
impact  

Level of impact 
Minor/major/none  

Religious 
belief 
 

 Nil of note 

Political 
opinion 

 Nil of note 

Racial 
group 

 Nil of note 
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(4.4)   Are there opportunities to better promote good relations between 
people of different religious belief, political opinion or racial group? 

Good relations category Please provide details 

Religious belief  
 

 Engagement in consultation process 

 Staff training 

Political opinion 
 

 Engagement in consultation process 

 Staff training 

Racial group 
 

 Engagement in consultation process 

 Staff training 

 Provision as interpreters as required 

 
 
(5) Consideration of Disability Duties  
 

(5.1) How does the policy/proposal encourage disabled people to 
participate in public life and promote positive attitudes towards 
disabled people? 
The criteria/requirements are being applied to the process to reduce the number of 
bidders from 5 to 3. 
 
These criteria have been developed to provide a new integrated PCCC for the population 
of Lisburn. 

 
There will be improved access for people with disabilities either as staff or patients.  This 
will be within a building which is fit for purpose and allows for better integration.  This is a 
building which will fully comply with DDA requirements.  The criteria including the AEDET 
Tool will ensure the building and surroundings meet care park requirements and access 
arrangements.  This is in line with TYC and promoting Local Services for Local 
Population. 
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(6) Consideration of Human Rights  
 

(6.1) Does the policy/proposal affect anyone’s Human Rights? 
Complete for each of the articles 
 

Article  
 

Positive 
impact 

Negative 
impact = 
human right 
interfered 
with or 
restricted 

Neutral 
impact 

Article 2 – Right to life 
 

  √ 

Article 3 – Right to freedom from torture, inhuman 
or degrading treatment or punishment 

  √ 

Article 4 – Right to freedom from slavery, 
servitude & forced or compulsory labour 

  √ 

Article 5 – Right to liberty & security of person 
 

  √ 

Article 6 – Right to a fair & public trial within a 
reasonable time 

  √ 

Article 7 – Right to freedom from retrospective 
criminal law & no punishment without law 

  √ 

Article 8 – Right to respect for private & family life, 
home and correspondence. 

√   

Article 9 – Right to freedom of thought, 
conscience & religion 

  √ 

Article 10 – Right to freedom of expression   √ 

Article 11 – Right to freedom of assembly & 
association 

  √ 

Article 12 – Right to marry & found a family 
 

  √ 

Article 14 – Prohibition of discrimination in the 
enjoyment of the convention rights 

  √ 

1st protocol Article 1 – Right to a peaceful 
enjoyment of possessions & protection of property 

  √ 

1st protocol Article 2 – Right of access to 
education 

  √ 
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Please note:  If you have identified potential negative impact in relation to 
any of the Articles in the table above, speak to your line manager and/or 
Equality Unit.    It may also be necessary to seek legal advice.  
 
 

  (6.2) Please outline any actions you will take to promote awareness of human 
rights and evidence that human rights have been taken into consideration in 
decision making processes. 

 Better design improves security of staff and service users.  Promotes privacy and 
dignity for service users through enhanced design of facilities. 

 In line with TYC – Lisburn PCCC will promote ‘home is the hub’. 

 Staff training in Equality, Diversity and Human Rights. 

 
(7) Screening Decision 

(7.1) Given the answers in Section 4, how would you categorise the 
impacts of this policy/proposal?  

Major impact  

Minor impact √ 

No impact  

 

(7.2) Do you consider the policy/proposal needs to be subjected to 
ongoing screening 

Yes √ 

No  

 

(7.3)  Do you think the policy/proposal should be subject to and Equality 
Impact Assessment (EQIA)? 

Yes  

No √ 
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(7.4)  Please give reasons for your decision and detail any mitigation 
considered. 

 The screening of the criteria/requirements for the process to reduce the number of bidders 
from 5 to 3 has been carried out to ensure that the criteria will provide a PCCC which 
meets the needs of the population of Lisburn and surrounding areas. 

 The Trust recognises that these criteria are major decisions and will have an impact on the 
preferred option so they require equality screening to establish any potential adverse 
impact.   

 Feedback from consultees raised some issues but the criteria were broadly welcomed.  
Issues raised have been noted and where appropriate addressed. 

 The Trust commits to an ongoing screening process which will continue to monitor any 
changes to the criteria and feedback as the procurement process continues.   

 The Trust will equality screen the preferred option and carry out an EQIA if required. 

 As part of the process bidders are required to carry out an Equality Analysis Questionnaire 
to take into account the likely impact of their proposal on any of the Section 75 categories.  
A link to SET Equality Scheme was provided.  

  
(8) Monitoring  
 

Please detail how you will monitor the effect of the policy/proposal for equality of 
opportunity and good relations, disability duties and human rights? 
 

 Ongoing screening 

 Quarterly Project Team/Board updates 

 Quarterly DHSSPSNI Steering Group reports 

 Complaints/comments 

 Stakeholder engagement eg GP/Podiatry Patient Representatives/Service Users/Local 
Elected Representatives, Patient Participation Group 

 DNAs 

 
Approved Lead Officer: Eillis O’Boill 
  

Position: Project Manager 
  

Date: July 2014 
  

Policy/proposal screened by: Eilis O’Boill /Naomi Dunbar /Susan 
Thompson 
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Please forward completed schedule to:  
 
Susan Thompson Suzanne McCartney 
Equality Manager Equality Manager 
Lough House, Ards Hospital Lagan Valley Hospital 
Newtownards Lisburn 
BT23 4AS BT28 1JP 
Telephone:  028 9151 2177 Telephone:  028 9266 5141 ext 2604 
Textphone:  028 9151 0137 Textphone:  028 9263 3522 
e: susan.thompson@setrust.hscni.net e:  suzanne.mccartney@setrust.hscni.net 
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